# **City of Fort Lauderdale**

City Hall 100 North Andrews Avenue Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 www.fortlauderdale.gov



**Meeting Minutes** 

Tuesday, November 5, 2019

6:00 PM

**City Commission Chambers** 

# **City Commission Regular Meeting**

FORT LAUDERDALE CITY COMMISSION

DEAN J. TRANTALIS Mayor ROBERT L. MCKINZIE Vice Mayor - Commissioner - District III HEATHER MORAITIS Commissioner - District I STEVEN GLASSMAN Commissioner - District II BEN SORENSEN Commissioner - District IV

> CHRIS LAGERBLOOM, City Manager JOHN HERBST, City Auditor JEFFREY A. MODARELLI, City Clerk ALAIN E. BOILEAU, City Attorney

CALL TO ORDER		
	Mayor Trantalis called the meeting to order at 6:13 p.m.	
Invocation		
	Chaplain Ron Perkins, Fort Lauderdale Public Safety	
Pledge of Allegiance		
	Mayor Dean J. Trantalis	
ROLL CALL		
Pre	esent: 5 - Commissioner Ben Sorensen, Commissioner Heather Moraitis, Commissioner Steven Glassman, Vice Mayor Robert L. McKinzie and Mayor Dean J. Trantalis	
QUORUM ESTABLISHED		
	<b>Also Present:</b> City Manager Chris Lagerbloom, City Clerk Jeffrey A. Modarelli, City Attorney Alain E. Boileau, City Auditor John Herbst, and Sergeant at Arms Jeff Brull	
ANNOUNCEMENTS		
	Mayor Trantalis announced the following Agenda modifications:	
	Deferral:	
	M-1 - Deferred to November 19, 2019 Commission Regular Meeting	
	Revisions:	
	<ul> <li>M-3 - Title should ready "Grant" instead of "Grand".</li> <li>R-4 - Resolution and Memo Revised to reflect Planning and Zoning date of July17, 2019</li> </ul>	
Approval of MINUTES	and Agenda	

<u>19-1097</u> Minutes for October 2, 2019 Commission Conference Meeting, October 2, 2019 Commission Regular Meeting, October 15, 2019 Commission Conference Meeting and October 15, 2019 Commission Regular Meeting - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Commissioner Sorensen made a motion to approve this item and was seconded by Commissioner Moraitis.

#### **APPROVED**

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

### PRESENTATIONS

1

PRES- 19-0937 "New Zealand - Your partner two movies and one meal away". Welcome and Introduction of Her Excellency The Honorable Rosemary Banks, New Zealand Ambassador to the United States of America - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

> Mayor Trantalis introduced and welcomed Her Excellency The Honorable Rosemary Banks, New Zealand Ambassador to the United States of America. Her Excellency Banks thanked Mayor Trantalis for the warm welcome, expounding on similarities, details and connections in the bilateral relationship between the United States and New Zealand.

#### PRESENTED

#### **PRES-** 19-1110 Proclamation declaring the Month of November, 2019 as National 2 Hunger and Homelessness Awareness Month in the City of Fort Lauderdale - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Commissioner Sorensen presented a Proclamation declaring the month of November, 2019 as National Hunger and Homelessness Awareness Month in the City of Fort Lauderdale, reading the Proclamation in its entirety. He commented on the numerous efforts and benefits of addressing homelessness. Darryl Cunningham, Broward County Community Partnership Director, accepted the Proclamation, discussing collaborative efforts and thanking Mayor Trantalis and the Commission. Lynne Wines, Broward Business Council on Homelessness, discussed benefits of the collaborative efforts involved in addressing homelessness and the positive results, thanking Mayor Trantalis and the Commission.

#### PRESENTED

#### **PRES-** 19-1043 Proclamation declaring November 5, 2019 as Swim Fort Lauderdale 3 Masters Team Day in the City of Fort Lauderdale - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Commissioner Glassman presented a Proclamation declaring November 5, 2019 as Swim Fort Lauderdale Masters Team Day in the City of Fort Lauderdale. He requested Swim Fort Lauderdale Masters

Head Coach Marty Hendrick and members of the team join him at the podium. Commissioner Glassman read the Proclamation in its entirety. Coach Marty Hendrick thanked Mayor Trantalis and the Commission, commenting on programs offered by the Masters Program, the City being known as the swimming mecca of the world and anticipation for the new Aquatic Complex.

#### PRESENTED

PRES-19-0755Recognition of Participants in the City of Fort Lauderdale's Sixth4Neighbor Leadership Academy - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and<br/>4)

Keith Ferrell, Senior Management Fellow, Neighbor Support Division, recognized participants of the City of Fort Lauderdale's Sixth Neighbor Leadership Academy (Leadership Academy). Mr. Ferrell gave an overview of the Neighbor Leadership Academy, acknowledging collaborative efforts and Academy graduates. Mayor Trantalis thanked all participants.

#### PRESENTED

PRES-19-0933Presentation - Business Engagement Assistance & Mentorships5(BEAMs) 2019 Graduation - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Mike Chen, Economic and Business Development Manager, recognized graduates of the *Business Engagement Assistance & Mentorships* (*BEAMs*) 2019 Graduation Program. He expounded on small business statistics, the efforts of the BEAMs Program to ensure the success of small businesses and the collaborative efforts towards achieving goals identified in the City's *Strategic Plan*. Mr. Chen announced the name of each graduate.

PRESENTED

#### **CONSENT AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENT**

Mayor Trantalis announced the following items were pulled from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion:

Commissioner Moraitis: CR-8

Commissioner Glassman: CR-8 and CP-1

Agenda Item CM-6:

Mayor Trantalis recognized Renee Jaffee, Chief Executive Officer of the Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, 6301 NW 5th Way. Ms. Jaffee expounded on the responsibilities and details related to the Early Learning Coalition of Broward County, thanking Mayor Trantalis and the Commission for their support of item CM-6.

Agenda Item CM-4:

Mayor Trantalis recognized Charles King, 105 N. Victoria Park Road. Mr. King commented on contributions to the United Way and his overall perspective on this topic. Mayor Trantalis expounded on efforts related to these charitable efforts addressing homelessness. Vice Mayor McKinzie noted his concerns regarding the homeless population gathering the Women's Club. Mayor Trantalis concurred, discussing ongoing efforts to address this topic.

### **CONSENT AGENDA**

CR-819-0678Resolution Approving an Interlocal Agreement with the Broward<br/>Metropolitan Planning Organization for Transportation Planning<br/>Services - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Mayor Trantalis recognized Mary Fertig, 511 Poinciana Drive and on behalf of her neighborhood. Ms. Fertig commented on the impact of upcoming plans for integrating portions of the Transportation and Mobility Department (TAM) with the Broward County Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO). She expounded on details regarding specific concerns in the Interlocal Agreement (ILA) between TAM and the MPO, citing examples in her neighborhood. Ms. Fertig requested clarification of TAM and MPO job responsibilities, requesting responsibilities impacting local neighborhoods to remain with TAM Staff.

Commissioner Moraitis commented on concerns raised by District I residents and the *Council of Fort Lauderdale Civic Associations (CFLCA)* regarding the ILA. She requested an update regarding a timeline for filling current vacancies and how these would merge with the ILA.

City Manager Lagerbloom explained details of the reorganization and addressed the concerns raised by neighborhoods. He noted an organizational chart defining TAM and MPO responsibilities reviewed at a previous Commission Conference Meeting. City Manager Lagerbloom confirmed that TAM Staff would remain in the City and be responsible for local neighborhood planning. TAM would interface with the MPO for larger, regional transportation project planning.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Ben Rogers, Interim Director of TAM. Mr. Rogers gave an update on the recruiting process and efforts to fill vacant positions. In response to Commissioner Sorensen's questions regarding the implementation of daily mobility plans, Mr. Rogers reiterated the comments of City Manager Lagerbloom. TAM Staff would be available to address neighborhood needs. Mr. Rogers expounded on details regarding how concerns are reported by calling the *954-828-4TAM phone number* or emailing *transportation@fortlauderdale.gov.* Reported concerns will be filtered out to responsible parties, including traffic maintenance, public works and planning. Karen Warfel, Program Manager - TAM, will be the point person for the City to work with the MPO for the fulfillment of duties.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's questions, Mr. Rogers explained the plan to have a representative for each District. The City will have four MPO City Staff members dedicated to each District in addition to the other forty-one (41) TAM Staff. These four MPO staff members would report to William Cross, MPO Planning & Programming Deputy Executive Director, and James Cromar, MPO Strategic Initiatives Deputy Executive Director.

Mr. Rogers explained plans going forward to integrate MPO systems with TAM to determine appropriate checks and balances and ensure transportation-related needs of the City are at the forefront. He expounded on details to ensure City Staff has the oversight capability to understand where an item is in the timeline, actions taken, and resident updates. Further comment and discussion ensued on additional items of concern. Mr. Rogers confirmed that the City would retain full control of local projects, the priority list and related details. The MPO would assist in achieving all transportation goals.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Greg Stuart, Executive Director of the MPO. Mr. Stuart expounded on his plan to meet with Commission members to prioritize transportation items, and coordinate capital programs to ensure projects come to fruition.

Mayor Trantalis recommended setting aside an hour during the upcoming 2020 Commission Goal Setting Session for discussions with MPO Staff to prioritize transportation items. Commissioner Sorensen concurred, noting the importance of responsiveness and execution of City projects.

Commissioner Glassman discussed questions regarding items in the

ILA, including his concern about a single position at the MPO managing a large amount of City projects in addition to acting as a neighborhood liaison. Mr. Rogers confirmed that the position would be staffed by Karen Warfel, Program Manager - TAM. It is envisioned that efficiencies in TAM and MPO's work structure would be addressed in the two-three month transition period. Those details would be presented to the Commission.

Mr. Stuart explained the responsibilities of the four District MPO Staff members who will be responsible for addressing transportation items within each respective District. Ms. Warfel would provide direction to each of those MPO District Staff members who would have a thorough understanding of projects within their assigned District. Mr. Stuart cited examples and expounded on related details.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, City Manager Lagerbloom confirmed the ability of District MPO Staff to participate in neighborhood association meetings, confirming this is included in the ILA.

In response to Commissioner Glassman's question regarding costs associated with the \$225,000 startup fee, Mr. Cross explained it includes expanding MPO office space, advertising for positions, MPO Staff costs addressing the transition and other items.

In response to Commissioner Glassman's question regarding other municipalities around the country having a similar relationship with other MPOs, Mr. Stuart confirmed it is common. He discussed similar relationships and related details in the northern part of the State and other parts of the country, including California.

In response to Commissioner Glassman's question regarding the MPO identifying a Project Manager for City Transportation Services (Project Manager), Mr. Cross said he would be leading this effort, expounding on his qualifications. Three staff members would be hired to support the Project Manager and the full resources of the MPO would be utilized to address any specific issues.

In response to Commissioner Glassman's question, Mr. Cross confirmed Karen Warfel would be the point of contact for the day to day management of projects. Mr. Cross confirmed that he and Mr. Stuart would be responsible for the management of contract implementation.

Commissioner Glassman commented on his concern regarding the ILA limit on the number of meetings. It was confirmed that the limit relates to

budget concerns and the ability to be flexible while ensuring that projects get off the ground. Further comment ensued. It was confirmed there would be no limit on project outreach meetings to the public.

Commissioner Glassman discussed social media as an optional service, rather than a core service. Mr. Rogers confirmed these services would remain in-house within the City and MPO resources would supplement as needed.

In response to Commissioner Glassman's question regarding the City supporting a project not supported by the MPO and vice-versa, Mr. Stuart said the City would supersede, explaining related details.

In response to Commission Glassman's question regarding cases in which the City and MPO apply for the same funding, Mr. Stuart confirmed that there would be no cases when both the City and the MPO would be applying for the same grant funding. Regarding the limit to three (3) grants listed in the ILA, Mr. Stuart confirmed this only pertains to grant writing due to the capacity of the MPO. There is no limit to the number of grants that could be applied for and written by City Staff.

In response to Commission Glassman's question regarding surtax oversight, Mr. Stuart explained there would be no conflict, noting other Broward County municipalities are in discussions with the MPO for similar ILAs. Mr. Stuart noted that the only other Broward County municipality that had some consternation regarding having an ILA was the City of Hallandale Beach, which had nothing to do with competitiveness. Other cities desire to enter into ILAs with the MPO.

In response to Commission Glassman's question regarding limiting the number of cases in which the MPO develops transportation management plans for special events, Mr. Stuart confirmed that this is due to capacity.

Commissioner Glassman discussed input on this topic from the *CFLCA* and *Lauderdale Tomorrow* that they would like included, which he submitted for the record. He commented on the importance of these concerns being addressed and entered them into the record. City Manager Lagerbloom noted that some of these items are not done today and he could not guarantee they would be done in the future.

#### Copies of these documents are attached to these minutes.

Mayor Trantalis commented on his perspective and support of the ILA Agreement with the MPO, recommending moving forward and commenting on the synergies of both entities that will create great efficiencies for the benefit of the City and communities. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Agenda Item CP-1:

Commissioner Glassman requested a deferral of Agenda Item CP-1 until the next meeting, November 19, 2019 to allow an additional meeting and address questions on costs and related items. He confirmed he would be meeting with *The Isles* neighborhood tomorrow night to address those topics. City Manager Lagerbloom confirmed the project is ready to move forward. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sorensen introduced this item which was read by title only.

#### ADOPTED

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

#### **CONSENT MOTION**

#### Approval of the Consent Agenda

Vice Mayor McKinzie made a motion to approve this item and was seconded by Commissioner Moraitis.

#### Approve the Consent Agenda

- Aye: 5 Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
- **CM-1** <u>19-1016</u> Motion Approving Event Agreements: Icarus Florida Ultrafest and Dayonte Resiles (Commission Districts 3 and 4)

#### APPROVED

- Aye: 5 Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
- CM-2 <u>19-1009</u> Motion Approving Event Agreements and Related Road Closures: Fort Lauderdale International Film Festival - WOODSTOCK Street Screening, Light Up Downtown, Tour De Coast, and Engel & Volkers Grand Opening - (Commission Districts 1, 2 and 4)

#### APPROVED

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

СМ-3	<u>19-1022</u>	Motion Accepting FY2019/20 Broward County Enhanced Marine Law Enforcement Grant Program Funds - \$184,104 - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		APPROVED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
CM-4	<u>19-0996</u>	Motion Approving a Fiscal Year 2020 Not-For-Profit Grant Participation Agreement with United Way of Broward County for Homelessness - \$750,000 - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		APPROVED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
CM-5	<u>19-0998</u>	Motion Approving a Fiscal Year 2020 Not For Profit Grant Participation Agreement with Junior Achievement of South Florida, Inc., - \$101,700 (three-year total) - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		APPROVED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
CM-6	<u>19-1013</u>	Motion Approving a Fiscal Year 2020 Not For Profit Grant Participation Agreement with Early Learning Coalition of Broward, Inc \$123,747 (three-year total) - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		APPROVED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
CM-7	<u>19-1065</u>	Motion to Amend the Annual Action Plans for Fiscal Years 2014-2015, 2015-2016, 2017-2018, and 2018-2019 for the Community Development Block Grant Program - (Commission Districts 2 and 3)
		APPROVED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
СМ-8	<u>19-1066</u>	Motion to Amend the Local Housing Assistance Plan (LHAP) for Fiscal Years 2013-2016, for the State Housing Initiatives Partnership Program (SHIP) - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

#### APPROVED

		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
СМ-9	<u>19-1025</u>	Motion Approving the Acceptance of Equipment from Broward County Healthcare Coalition via Davie Fire Rescue in the amount of \$796.50 - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		APPROVED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
CM-10	<u>19-1026</u>	Motion Approving the Acceptance of Equipment from the City of Hollywood Fire Rescue Department via the Broward County Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Grant Program in the amount of \$6,770.50 - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		APPROVED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
СМ-11	<u>19-1012</u>	Motion Authorizing Settlement of Property Claim with Certain Underwriters at Lloyds, London, et al \$156,041.61 - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		APPROVED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
CM-12	<u>19-1076</u>	Motion Authorizing Settlement of Workers' Compensation Claim in the Matter of Jorge Benitez-Merlo v. City of Fort Lauderdale, Case No. 16-017173DAL - \$300,000 - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		APPROVED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
CM-13	<u>19-1034</u>	Motion to Approve an Agreement with Riverwalk Fort Lauderdale, Inc. for Calendar Year 2020 Events - (Commission Districts 2 and 4)
		APPROVED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

# **CONSENT RESOLUTION**

CR-1	<u>19-1018</u>	Resolution appointing Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L., as special counsel, to represent the City of Fort Lauderdale in connection with the AIDS Healthcare Foundation's (AHF)'s appeal to the Board of Adjustment and any subsequent legal proceedings therefrom - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		ADOPTED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
CR-2	<u>19-1112</u>	Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, Appointing Meredyth Sloane Cooper, Esquire, and the law firm of Lydecker Diaz, as Special Counsel to the City of Fort Lauderdale, for Construction Related Matters, Prescribing an Hourly Rate of Pay for Such Legal Services, and Providing for an Effective Date - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		ADOPTED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
CR-3	<u>19-1060</u>	Resolution Declaring the City's Official Intent to Reimburse Itself from the Proceeds of the Special Obligation Stormwater Revenue Bonds for Stormwater Improvement Projects - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		ADOPTED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
CR-4	<u>19-0798</u>	Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into the 2018 Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement between The State of Florida Division of Emergency Management and the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)
		ADOPTED
		Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
CR-5	<u>19-1052</u>	Resolution Waiving the Competitive Solicitation and Selection Processes Contained in the Procurement Ordinance for Procuring Accela Master Software as a Service and Approving Agreement - Accela, Inc \$3,652,776 (estimated six-year total) - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

#### ADOPTED

Aye:	5 -	Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner	
		Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis	

**CR-6** <u>19-1014</u> Resolution Approving the Consolidated Budget Amendment to Fiscal Year 2020 - Appropriation - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

#### ADOPTED

- Aye: 5 Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
- CR-719-1011Resolution Ratifying a Collective Bargaining Agreement with the<br/>Teamsters Local Union No. 769, Affiliated with International<br/>Brotherhood of Teamsters, effective November 5, 2019 through<br/>September 30, 2022 (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

#### ADOPTED

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

#### **CONSENT PURCHASE**

CP-119-0980Motion Approving Contract for Isle of Palms Seawall Replacement -<br/>Poseidon Dredge & Marine, Inc - \$1,952,767 - (Commission District<br/>2)

Commissioner Glassman made a motion to defer this item until the November 19, 2019 Commission Regular Meeting and was seconded by Commissioner Sorensen.

#### **DEFERRED to November 19, 2019**

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

CP-2 <u>19-1100</u> Motion Approving Negotiated Fee Schedule and Contract for Conceptual Streetscape Design for Las Olas Boulevard - The Corradino Group, Inc. - \$765,644 (estimated not-to-exceed total) -(Commission Districts 2 and 4)

#### APPROVED

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

## MOTIONS

M-1	<u>19-1081</u>	Motion Approving Rent Abatement for Riverfront Cruise and
		Anticipation Yacht Charters, LLC for Dockage Agreement -
		(Commission District 2)

Commissioner Sorensen made a motion to defer this item to the December 3, 20219 Commissioner Regular Meeting and was seconded by Commissioner Glassman.

#### **DEFERRED** to December 3, 2019

- Aye: 5 Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
- M-2 <u>19-1093</u> Motion Approving Recommendations for the 2019 Citizens Recognition Awards - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Mayor Trantalis recognized Mary Fertig, 511 Poinciana Drive. Ms. Fertig announced the following Citizens Committee of Recognition (Committee) 2019 Awards Recommendations:

*Citizen of the Year* - Marcia Pinder *Distinguished Citizen* - Gail Butler and Maestro James Brooks-Bruzzese *Honored Founder* - Frank Stranahan *Exemplary Former City Employee* - George Gretsas and Jack Lokeinsky

Ms. Fertig reviewed the timeline, meeting dates and details regarding these recommendations. She clarified aspects of the Committee's recommendations. The Committee recommended the category of Exemplary Former City Employee should honor both nominees. The Committee discussed updating the guidelines and aspects of the application process to address Commission comments, including adding a category entitled *Distinguished Public Servant*, which would be presented to the Commission at a future meeting.

Michael Albetta confirmed there has been more than one nominee per award category in the past. Former Mayor Jim Naugle explained details related to backup documentation for nominees.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Police Officer Shane Calvey, President -Fraternal Order of Police. Officer Calvey commented on the *Distinguished Citizen Award* and the *Exemplary Former City Employee Award* with regard to the process and the need for consistent, clear standards. He expounded on the process and timeline, details listed in the Committee's Meeting Minutes and nominee recommendations for next year.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Charles King, 105 N. Victoria Park Road. Mr. King commented on Commission direction to select one nominee per award category and his perspective on this item.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question regarding the Committee following the appropriate process, Mr. Albetta confirmed the process was followed, expounding on details. Further comment and discussion ensued on the process.

Ms. Fertig expounded on the reasoning of the Committee regarding the selection of nominees. She confirmed the Committee would clarify guidelines as envisioned by the Commission, expounding on details.

Commissioner Moraitis noted that there was no application submitted for Mr. Gretsas. Ms. Fertig suggested this is an issue for Commission consideration, commenting on related details. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Mayor Trantalis commented on his perspective of what transpired, the application process and the need to respect the decisions of Advisory Boards. Further comment and discussion ensued. Vice Mayor McKinzie inquired about the process, commenting the work history of the *Exemplary Former City Employee* nominees. He noted the political nature of this process which needs to be addressed to remove related difficulties.

Commissioner Glassman commented on the need to address the Committee's enabling legislation, expounding on details related to the Commission requesting one nominee for each category. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sorensen reviewed the Committee's July 10, 2019 Meeting Minutes, expounding on details related to the Committee position regarding having applications for nominees. Further comment and discussion ensued on this topic.

Commissioner Glassman reiterated his perspective that there should be only one nominee per category, recommending one receive this award this year and one receives a nomination next year.

Mayor Trantalis confirmed this item would be addressed by category.

Vice Mayor McKinzie made a motion to approve this item as amended recognizing Jack Lokeinsky as recipient of the *Exemplary Former City Employee Award* and was seconded by Commissioner Sorensen.

# APPROVED AS AMENDED - Exemplary Former City Employee - Jack Lokeinsky

- Aye: 4 Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman and Vice Mayor McKinzie
- Nay: 1 Mayor Trantalis

Commissioner Sorensen made a motion to approve Marcia Pinder as the recipient of the *Citizen of the Year Award* and was seconded by Commissioner Glassman.

#### APPROVED - Citizen of the Year - Marcia Pinder

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

Commissioner Moraitis made a motion to approve this item as amended confirming Gail Butler as as the recipient of the *Distinguished Citizen of the Year Award*.

#### APPROVED AS AMENDED - Distinguished Citizen - Gail Butler

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

Commissioner Moraitis made a motion to approve this item naming the late Frank Stranahan as the recipient of the *Honored Founder of the Year Award* and was seconded by Vice Mayor McKinzie.

#### APPROVED - Honored Founder - Frank Stranahan

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

M-3 <u>19-1072</u> Motion Approving FY2020 Beach Business Improvement District (BID) Grand Participation Agreement with Exclusive Sports Marketing, Inc. of Florida - \$10,000 - (Commission District 2)

Commissioner Glassman made a motion to approve this item and was seconded by Commissioner Sorensen.

#### APPROVED

- Aye: 5 Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
- M-4 <u>19-1010</u> Motion Approving an Event Agreement and Music Exemption with Archdiocese of Miami, Inc. for St. Jerome Catholic Church and School Fall Festival 2019 - (Commission District 4)

Commissioner Glassman made a motion to approve this item and was seconded by Commissioner Sorensen.

#### APPROVED

- Aye: 5 Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
- **M-5** <u>19-1101</u> Motion Approving Event Agreement with Miami Beckham United LLC for the Inter Miami CF Northwest Club (Commission District 1)

Commissioner Glassman made a motion to approve this item and was seconded by Commissioner Sorensen.

#### APPROVED

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

#### **NEIGHBOR PRESENTATIONS**

**NP-1** <u>19-1087</u> Joel Lippman - Water for Certified Nature Preserve

Mayor Trantalis recognized Joel Lippman, 1921 SW 4th Street. Mr. Lippman gave a neighbor presentation on concerns regarding his residence, a nearby Certified Nature Preserve and Broward Housing Solutions, citing examples and explaining related details. He requested the Commission assist him with these concerns. Mayor Trantalis confirmed Neighbor Support Staff would contact Mr. Lippman to look into the situation.

#### RECEIVED

NP-2 <u>19-1116</u> Boyd Corbin - Drinking Water from Fiveash

Mayor Trantalis recognized Boyd Corbin, 12 NE 12th Street. Mr. Corbin gave a neighbor presentation on the topic of drinking water quality from the Fiveash Water Treatment Plant, explaining related details, citing examples and making recommendations. Mayor Trantalis noted discussions on this topic earlier in today's Commission Conference Meeting, confirming no decisions have been made. Upcoming meetings are scheduled in November and December 2019 and will be noticed to the public.

#### RECEIVED

NP-3 <u>19-1125</u> Charles King - Community Redevelopment Agency

Mayor Trantalis recognized Charles King, 105 N. Victoria Park Road. Mr. King gave a neighbor presentation on the topic of the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA), explaining concerns regarding the award CRA funds, citing examples and making recommendations. **RECEIVED** 

#### RESOLUTIONS

**R-1** <u>19-1078</u> Appointment of Board and Committee Members - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

City Clerk Jeffrey Modarelli read the names of the Board and Committee nominees for the appointment and/or reappointment at the November 19, 2019 Commission Regular Meeting into the record.

City Clerk Modarelli read the names of individuals nominated for the Beach Business Improvement District Advisory Committee and Community Services Board into the record that would be added to this Resolution as amended.

City Clerk Modarelli read the names of Board and Committee appointments and reappointments into the record for Agenda item R-1.

# A copy of the list of Board and Committee appointees and terms is attached to these minutes.

Commissioner Glassman introduced this Resolution as amended which was read by title only.

#### ADOPTED AS AMENDED

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

# **R-2** <u>19-1129</u> Resolution Providing Notice of Intent to Enter into a Comprehensive Agreement for a Qualified Project Submitted as an Unsolicited Proposal by Hensel Phelps Construction Co. Pursuant to Section 255.065, Florida Statutes - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

City Manager Lagerbloom informed the Commission about the need to define the time period to advertise for competing proposals. This time period can be between 21 and 120 days. Commissioner Glassman recommended 21 days. City Attorney Boileau confirmed this Resolution reflects the 21 day time period.

Commissioner Glassman introduced this Resolution which was read by title only.

#### ADOPTED

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

**R-3** <u>19-1102</u> Resolution Appointing Representatives to the Working Group and Technical Group Relating to the Memorandum of Understanding with Broward County Regarding Collaborative Study and Development of an Integrated Solid Waste and Recycling System - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

> City Manager Lagerbloom explained this item appoints a primary and secondary Commission member delegate to serve on the Working Group and Technical Group Relating to the Memorandum of Understanding with Broward County Regarding Collaborative Study and Development of an Integrated Solid Waste and Recycling System (Working Group), expounding on details. The Resolution should also affirm the appointment of Melissa Doyle, Solid Waste Program Manager - Sustainability Division, Public Works Department to the Working Group as a Staff member. Commissioner Sorensen nominated Commissioner Glassman.

Ms. Doyle explained the details of this item and the Working Group. Commission delegates will be representing the City along with other delegates representing twenty-nine (29) other Broward County municipalities to address the County's long-term plan for solid waste infrastructure, expounding on related details. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sorensen introduced this Resolution nominating Commissioner Glassman as the primary delegate and himself as the secondary delegate and Melissa Doyle as a Working Group Staff member which was read by title only.

ADOPTED - Primary Member - Commissioner Steven Glassman; Secondary Member - Commissioner Ben Sorensen; Staff Member-Melissa Doyle

- Aye: 5 Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
- R-4 <u>19-1080</u> Quasi-Judicial Appeal of Planning and Zoning Board Denial of a Rezoning Application - The Guitar Broker - 816 NW 6th Avenue -Brody Family Investments, LLC - Case No. Z19002 - (Commission District 2)

Anyone wishing to speak must be sworn in. Commission will announce any site visits, communications or expert opinions received and make them part of the record. Each Commission member disclosed verbal and written communications, site visits and expert opinions received.

Mayor Trantalis opened the public hearing.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Craig Brody, Brody Family Investments, LLC, applicant and property owner. City Clerk Modarelli swore in Mr. Brody for testimony.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question regarding the applicant is a previous recipient of Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) funding, Mr. Brody confirmed. Mayor Trantalis reviewed previous information regarding this topic, including the \$350,000 in CRA funding being utilized to expand and improve the existing warehouse and to create lease space with high-end architectural products, asking if this was done.

Mr. Brody explained the two-year history of CRA funding and a previous potential tenant who offered high-end architectural products, expounding on details. The current interior space is a brand new building and high-end showroom. Mr. Brody explained the potential to attract future tenants, confirming the CRA funding was used as intended and the initial tenant had moved on. He explained the amount of investment in the building prior to obtaining CRA funds.

City Attorney Boileau explained the standard to be followed by the Commission to determine if an appeal of the Planning and Zoning Board (P&Z Board) is appropriate. The criteria for an appeal is competent and substantial evidence in the record to support the decision of the P&Z Board or a departure from the essential requirements of the law. Should the Commission make this determination and so desire, a De Novo Hearing (Hearing) would be scheduled. Mr. Boileau confirmed that should the Commission grant an appeal, this item has been appropriately advertised based on actions at the October 15, 2019 Commission Regular Meeting and a Hearing could proceed tonight.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Matthew H. Scott, Esq., Dunay, Miskel and Backman, representing the applicant. Mr. Scott narrated a presentation that is the basis for the applicant's appeal.

#### A copy of Mr. Scott's presentation is attached to these minutes.

Mr. Scott expounded on details in the associated P&Z Board Meeting Minutes, stating that there was no clear understanding or record of why the P&Z Board denied the applicant's rezoning request and noting this is a deviation from the essential requirements of the law. Further comment and discussion ensued on the P&Z Board's debate regarding spot zoning. Mr. Scott reviewed statements of those participating in the P&Z Board Meeting illustrated in his presentation. Mr. Scott expounded on his legal position, reviewing what was discussed in the P&Z Meeting and citing examples.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Stephanie Toothaker, Esq., on behalf of Gaddis Capital. Ms. Toothaker presented the position of Gaddis Capital in opposition to the appeal of the P&Z Board decision on this item, narrating the presentation noted below.

# A copy of Ms. Toothaker's presentation is attached to these minutes.

Mayor Trantalis commented on his perspective and determining an approach that would allow a middle ground for businesses to migrate and enhance the overall appearance of industrial areas. Ms. Toothaker commented on her client's position, stating this is spot zoning, expounding on details. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Mayor Trantalis commented on his perspective. Ms. Toothaker confirmed her client is willing to meet with Mr. Scott's client and take a holistic approach to this topic.

City Attorney Boileau explained details related to a recent law requiring decisions being reduced to writing, stating that not doing so is not a departure from the essential requirements of the law, expounding on details related to recent court decisions. Further comment and discussion ensued on competent and substantial evidence.

City Attorney Boileau confirmed support of the P&Z Board decision on this matter, expounding on related details.

Commissioner Moraitis concurred with City Attorney Boileau's position, noting her perspective regarding the Comprehensive Plan.

Anthony Fajardo, Director of the Department of Sustainable Development, commented on use variances, stating they have occurred before.

City Attorney Boileau said that this item addresses the rezoning of one property, explaining available options including an overlay or rezoning of the area and the issue before the Commission. Commissioner Moraitis noted similar items in District I and the need for flexibility.

Vice Mayor McKinzie noted his perspective to adhere to the comments of City Attorney Boileau.

Commissioner Glassman commended Mr. Brody for his efforts on this property, noting the need to follow the process, expounding on details. He commented on his perspective, the need for flexibility, urging all parties to work together towards a resolution and expounding on details.

Ms. Toothaker committed to initiate a conversation with Staff and other area property owners for a discussion and consensus towards reaching Commission goals, commenting on the need to protect some industrial areas.

Commissioner Sorensen commented on his perspective, stating his support of the applicant's improvements and plans but noting the need to follow the process. He expounded on other zoning changes that have been done in a shortened timeline and the need to activate these types of uses, encouraging collaborative efforts discussed earlier.

Mr. Scott responded, stating that the City chose to process a land-use amendment for the entire area to create the Northwest Regional Activity Center (NW RAC), citing examples and expounding on details. The applicant responded to the invitation presented by the creation of the NW RAC to make a significant investment with the use of NWPFH CRA funding and uses available in the RAC.

Commissioner Glassman requested City Attorney Boileau address the RAC concern raised by Mr. Scott. City Attorney Boileau confirmed that his interpretation differs, explaining his position.

Vice Mayor McKinzie asked Mr. Fajardo about details related to the creation of the NW RAC boundaries. Mr. Fajardo explained details of the NW RAC boundaries and related specifics. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Mr. Fajardo explained that the nature of RACs is to allow a mixed variety of uses. The underlying land use is the guiding principle for rezoning a property. City Attorney Boileau explained details regarding the zoning of this area. Mr. Fajardo noted this area was zoned industrial prior to the RAC land use.

Mr. Brody commented on his perspective and his outreach efforts to the

Gaddis Company. He expounded on the adverse condition of surrounding properties and the potential for his property to provide change and opportunities, expounding on details.

Mayor Trantalis recapped the decision before the Commission, explaining related details that include future plans for this area. He expounded on his overall perspective on this topic.

Vice Mayor McKinzie introduced this Resolution upholding the decision of the Planning and Zoning Board to deny the rezoning request which was read by title only.

# ADOPTED - Upholding Planning and Zoning Board's Denial of the Rezoning

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

Mayor Trantalis confirmed the consensus of the Commission directing the City Manager to address and consider more efficient use of this area, working with adjacent neighbors in a collective attempt to fulfill the future purposes of the neighborhood and put forth in the *Visioning Statement*. Commissioner Glassman also requested neighborhood civic associations be included in these efforts. Mayor Trantalis concurred.

## PUBLIC HEARINGS

PH-1 <u>19-1071</u> Resolution Designating Real Property Located at 1801 SW 1 Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 as a Green Reuse Area Pursuant to Florida's Brownfields Redevelopment Act - (Commission District 4)

Each Commission member disclosed verbal and written communications, site visits and expert opinions received.

Mayor Trantalis opened the public hearing.

There being no one wishing to speak on this item, Commissioner Glassman made a motion to close the public hearing which was seconded by Commissioner Sorensen. Roll call showed: AYES: Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie, and Mayor Trantalis. NAYS: None.

Commissioner Glassman introduced this Resolution which was read by title only.

ADOPTED

- Aye: 4 Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis
- **Not Present:** 1 Commissioner Moraitis
- PH-219-0852Quasi-Judicial De Novo Hearing on Appeal of Planning and Zoning<br/>Board Denial of a Rezoning Application and Ordinance Rezoning<br/>from Industrial (I) to General Business (B-2) The Guitar Broker -<br/>816 NW 6th Avenue Brody Family Investments, LLC- Case No.<br/>Z19002 (Commission District 2)

Anyone wishing to speak must be sworn in. Commission will announce any site visits, communications or expert opinions received and make them part of the record.

#### **REMOVED FROM AGENDA**

### **ORDINANCE FIRST READING**

**OFR-1** <u>19-1099</u> Emergency Ordinance Amending Subsection 27-264(g) of the Code of Ordinances - Dockless Mobility Programs - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Commissioner Glassman introduced this Ordinance for the First Reading which was read by title only.

#### PASSED FIRST READING

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

#### **ORDINANCE SECOND READING**

# OSR-1 <u>19-0750</u> Quasi-Judicial Ordinance Amending City of Fort Lauderdale Unified Land Development Regulations (ULDR) Section 47-24, Development Permits and Procedures, Providing Approval Process for Development Permits in the Uptown Urban Village Zoning Districts; Amending Article XIII - Additional Zoning Districts, Establishing Section 47-37B "Uptown Urban Village Zoning Districts", List of Districts, Intent and Purpose of Each District, Applicability and General Regulations, List of Permitted and Conditional Uses, Table of Dimensional Requirements, Special Regulations; and Amending Section 47-28, Flexibility Rules, Applicability; Conditions specific to the Uptown Urban Village Project Area - Case No. T19011 -(Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Anyone wishing to speak must be sworn in. Commission will

announce any site visits, communications or expert opinions received and make them part of the record.

Each Commission member disclosed verbal and written communications, site visits and expert opinions received.

Mayor Trantalis opened the public hearing.

There being no one wishing to speak on this item, Vice Mayor McKinzie made a motion to close the public hearing which was seconded by Commissioner Sorensen. Roll call showed: AYES: Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie, and Mayor Trantalis. NAYS: None.

Commissioner Moraitis introduced this Ordinance for the Second Reading which was read by title only.

#### ADOPTED ON SECOND READING

Aye: 5 - Commissioner Sorensen, Commissioner Moraitis, Commissioner Glassman, Vice Mayor McKinzie and Mayor Trantalis

### ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Trantalis adjourned the meeting at 9:30 p.m.

Dean J. Trantalis Mayor

ATTEST:

Jeffrey A. Modarelli City Clerk